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oseph F. Smith, Wilford Woodruff and
0renzo Snow, The dedicatory services
Sted three days, and a spirit of love,
PEIaCe and harmony prevailed.
| ‘The impression created by the external
PPearance of this jmportant structure ls
ﬁ“‘ghlened to intensity when its interior s
€Wed, Tt simply surpasses description, The
;’n‘g“ln_gs by Brothers Weggeland, Armitage
ki Kirkham have been executed with artistic
- S also the ceiling decorations by Brother
Urst.  But the leading impression conveyed
sg' the prevalence throughout of spotless white,
be;::: as it is attainable, is purity, and then
o ty, while these two elemcnts arc interwoven
] th the all-prevailing sentiment from base to
00f, of order, " — Deseret News, May a0, 1884,
The Logan Templg, including towers
3nd butrresses, is 171 feet long %y 95 It
35 3 tower 3o feet square al each end.
he eastern “1ower is 155 feet high, and
€ western lower 143 leet,

The !lnnl.l"l‘emple.

Al a conference held at Ephraim,june
25, 1875, President Brigham Young
fOnounced that the temple should be
Ullt upon the magnificent site it now
9CCupies, Joseph ﬁ Young was imme-

lendent of the work, but he died in

Ugust the same year, and was suc-|

Seeded by Wm. H. Folsom. The ground
¥8s dedicated under the direction of
2"85ident Brigham Young, on Aprit
1877, The corner stones were laid
0 vears later, on April 14, 1879. Presi
€0t John Taylor laid the soutli-east
fofher stone; Bishop Edward Hunter
€ South-west; President F. W. Cox the
noﬂh-wesl, and President H. S. Eldridge
€ north-east,
thThe Saints labored fafthfully to erect
wls sacred building. Special blessings
]t_Ere anticipated on the completion of
15, the third temple in Utah.
On May 21,
Solemyly “dedicated to the Lord, The
Led’t‘atory prayer was offered b?v Apostle
Orenzo Snow, The services lasted for
Tee days, and the outpouring of the
oly Spirit was of a Pentecostal nature.
b everal Saints testified to having heard
€avenly music before the commence-
;n‘?n_t of the services. To others the
aDtrlts of Brigham Young, John Taylor
snd edediah M. Grant appeared. Others
4w light of supernatural origin surround
€ speakers.
b 0T were these manifestations limited
Othe days of the dedication services,
Cavenly music was afterwards heard
Y numerous Saints who had the privil-
‘:Ee of officiating for the dead in this
Acred house, and other proofs of the
Presence of the power of God were
Umerg s,
b The Manti Temple is 172}4 feet long
o) 95 in width. From the ground to the
lq“are it is 82 feet. The east tower is
0}9 feet and the west tower 16g. The site
this building is unique, it “heing sur-
Lunded by terraces. Thefoundatign is
3 feet above the level of the road.
5950 of whom lived in the ce pital.
th W0 years later, on February 14, 1853,
€ temple block was dedicated and the
gm“nd_ broken for the foundation, and
N April 6th the same year the corner
Nes were laid.
th he following description is found in
€ Contributor, vol. 111, 78, 7.

T 'On February 14 a large assembly met on the
c:".’P!E Block to witness the ceremony of ¢conse-
lh“"ﬂn of the ground for thc 1emple to be built
Crc.  President Brigham Young and his
o unselors were present ta select the site of the
“Mple, Truman Q. Angell, the architcet, and

lately appointed architect and superin- |

1888, this House was-

w eleven oclock in the morning, when the
President and Council, and the Twelve Apostles,
removed to the east line, and Marshal Little,
alded by the police, pointed out the boundaries
of the temple to the ascembled thousands, in the
midst of whom President Young delivered a
thrilling address. The united bands added
greatly to thc solemnity of the occasion; the

Heber C, Kimball, the Twelve Aposiles assist-
ing in removing the first earth preparatory for
the foundation of the temple. The Mayor of the
city, J. M. Grant, represented the city, and
agsisted in the imposing ceremenies.

A good idea of the comparative value of real
estate at this time may be formed from the
following advertisement: " For sale or rent, The
house or premises, consisting of three city lots,
under geod fence, adobie house, 16 by 40,adobie
stable, 18 by 22; on Emigration Street, 5. W
corner of the Eleventh Ward, opposite the
cedar post, ‘The whole premises 'can be rented
for $8 per menth, or bought immediately for
$500 fn cash or stock.”

The Sale Lake Clty Temple,

The history of the Salt Lake City
Teniple dates as far back as the 28th of

‘]u]y, 1847, On thatday President Brig-
1am YounF, in company with a party,
took a walk, when an inspiration sud-

denly illuminated his brilliant mind, and
stopping, he struck the ground with his
cane wilh the exclamation, “Here will
be the Temple of our God.” The Prophet
had halted where the centre of the
building is now located. The same day
in the evening a meeting was held and
a resolution adopted to set apart ten
acres for a temple block and to build up
the cily around it.

At tgat early date no .more could he
done than selecting a site for the {uture
building. The litile band of Saints that
had bravely crossed the plains in order
to escape a cruel fate at the hands ot
lawless mobs found themselves in a
barren desert,which had to be changed,
by diligent Jabor-and keen intelligence,
inlo an abode of man. This was done,
and with the growing prosperity attefi-
tion was given to the house of the Lord.

At the general conference held in
April, 1851, the assemhly voted to build
a temple. The population of Utah then
consisted of ahout 30,000 souls, nearly

From February 14th to conference time a
great deal of work had 10 be done in the pre-
parationof the ground for laying the foundation
of the templc. The committee of arrangements,
by order of Lleut. Gen. D. H. Wells, detailed
guards and escorts; Capt. David Petligrew, in
command of a body of "Silver Greys,” Capt, F.
C. Merriil, with a company of the 11th Regi-
ment, infantry; Col. Duzette, to musier and
arrange the several bands for duty; Maj. Gen.
J. M. Grant. marshal of the day. The Gth @
April was a very lovely day. " The sun, the sky,
the atmosphere, the earth, appearcd neither too
cold nor too hot, nor lukcwarm; all sccmed
filled with life; adapted in all their several
temperaments to each soul, to cheer and make
happy every individual of the many thousands
of aged, middle-aged and youth, whe had
assemhled from the near and rembte parts of
1his inhabited vailey."

After the opening of conference in the Taber-
nacle, the general autharities of the Chureh pro-
ceeded to the temple ground. The First Presi-
dency lald the south-east corner stonec of the
temple; the Presiding Bishop and Council, with
the Presidents and Council of the Lesser Priest-
hood, laid the south-west cormer stone; the
quorum of the Twelve Apostles, with the First
Presidency of “he Seventies. and the President
and Council of the Elders’ quorum laid the
north-east corner stone; the north-west corner
stone was laid by the Presidency of the High
Priests’ quorum, with the President of the Stake
and High Council.

The south-east carner stone was dedicated by
i President Heber C. Kimball, after an oration

{‘essc W. Fox, surveyor, completed the survey;

consecrating prayer was offered by President

by Presiding Bishop Hunter; Bishop Cordon
dedicated the south-west corner sione; the
north-west corner stone was dedleated by Elder
G. B. Wullace, after an address by John Young,
Presfdent of the High Priests’ quorum; the
.north-east corner stope was dedicated by Elder
Orson Hyde, after an address by Elder Parley
P. Pratt, both of the quorum of the Twelve
Apostles. After.praycr by President B Young,
the procession returned to the Tabernacle.

The First Presidency, Brigham Young, Heber
Chase Kimball and Willard Richards; Presiding
Patriarch. john Sgith; the Twelve Apostles,
O. Hyde, P. P. Pratt, John Taylor, W. Wood-
ruff, E. T. Benson, G. A, Smith, A. Lyman, C.
C. Rich, L. Snow, E. Snow, and Franklin D.
Richards were present at this conference; Orson
Pratt becing away ona mission to the States;
Presidents of the Seventies, Joseph Young, L.
AV, Hancock, Z, Pulsipher, H. Herriman, B.
L. Clapp, A. P, Rockwood and J. M. Grant;
Presidents of the High Priesis quorum, John
Young, R, Cahoon and G. B. \Wallace; Presi-
dent of the Stake, David Fullmer; Clerk of
Conference, Thomas Bullock; Reporter, G. D,
Watt; Superintendent of Public Works, D, H,
Wells; Architect, Truman O. Angell, ’

On June, 16, 1853, the work of laying
the foundation was commenced at the
south-east corner stone, and it wascom-
pleted July 23, 1855, Some years later
it was discovered that the foundation
was not solid enough for the immense
building to be reared thereon, and the
whole was taken out and recon-
structed.

The threatened invasion of Johnston's
army in 1857 interrupted the work for
some time. The Saints then had pre-
pared for anotherexodus,andto the numi-
ber of thousands were already march-
ing southward in the month of April,when
Governor Cumming arrived in Salt Lake
City. The scenes of Nauvoo were about
to be reenacted. “The roads,” says
Bancroft, “were filled with wagonsladen
with provisions and househoid furni-
ture. By their side women and children,
many of them so thinly clad that their
garments barely cohcealed their naked-
ness, some being altired only in sacking,
some with no covering but a remnant of
rag-carpet, and some barefooted and
hieeding, tramped through the deep
snow, journeying they knew not whither,
no more than at the exodus from Nau-
voo, Butit was the will of the Lord.”

With the restoration of peace and
order the work on the temple was re-
sumed, and has been going on steadily
as means have permitted. ’

When ex-Marshal frank H. Dyer was
appointed receiver in 1887, and in this
capacity seized 'the property of the
Church, an effort was made 1o include
the temple in the seizure, and fora time
it seemed uncertain whether the people
should be permitted to complete the
work so dear 10 their hearts. The Saints
have therefore all the more cause to re-
joice in the fact that the Lord has over-
ruled all things and put them in a posi-
tion 1o so far finish this boly habitation,
It is a proof that their work of faith has
been accepted by Him.

The original plans of this temple were
published in the Afitlcunial Slar, xvi,
635, and in the Deserel News, August
17, 1854, by the architect, Truman Q.
Angell. :

The whole length of the building, in-
cluding towers, is 186)¢ feet, amf the
width gg. There are six towers, three
on the east and three on the west end of
the structure.

| The four corner towers each start from
a footing 26 fect square, and continue
164 feet. At this point they reach the
line of the base string course, and are




